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November 17, 2021 Project 21-070 

 

City of Toronto Building Department, North District  

5100 Yonge Street,  

North York, ON 

M2N 5V7 

 

Attention: Mr. Alberto Del Maestro 

 

Re: Meridian Arts Centre – Wire Grid Installation 

 5040 Yonge Street, Toronto, ON., M2N 6R8 

Building Permit # 21 155370 BLD 01 BA 

Letter of Completion 

 

Dear Sir: 

 

This letter shall confirm that based upon our periodic review of construction we find that the wire 

grid, catwalks and related items have been installed in general conformance with our design 

documents, the Ontario Building Code and the permit drawings. 

 

 

Yours truly, 

 

QUINN DRESSEL ASSOCIATES 

 

 

 

 

Grant Milligan, P. Eng. 

Senior Principal 

GM/gf 

 


